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Noeleen Keavey

From: Mulhare, Declan <declan.mulhare@hse.ie>

Sent: 19 March 2013 14:47

To: Noeleen Keavey

Cc: Fiona McCormack

Subject: Review of Waste Management Licence W0104-03 (Cappancur Industrial Estate,
Cappancur, Tullamore, Co. Offaly)

Attachments: Review of Waste Management Licence W0104-03 Cappancur Industrial Estate,

Cappancur, Tullamore, Co. Offaly 21 02 13.pdf; Waste licence application - AES
Cappancur.doc

Dear Ms.Keavey,

Your correspondence on the above application to Mr.Gavin Maguire, AND ,Environmental Health of 19th Feb last
refers.

Attached for your attention are our comments on same.

Regards,
Declan

Declan Mulhare
Principal E.H.O.
HSE Dublin Mid-Leinster
Environmental Health Department &
Community Services o%\@\
Health Centre O@LQ@
Arden Road & Q}S\o
Tullamore \\}Q@\}'\
Tel : 057 9359550 S
email;declan. mulhare(@hse.ie &6;0@
S8
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Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential.

It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended
recipient. If you are not an addressee or intended recipient, any

use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying

of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions
expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not
necessarily the opinions of the HSE.

If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if
you could immediately notify the HSEDML ICT Service Desk by telephone at
+353 579357999 or by email to iss.helpdesk AT hse.ie and thereafter

delete this e-mail from your system
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Lime Tree Avenue, Mitlenniem Park :
Naas, County Kildare

At Mr Gavin McGuire

RS Fcbz‘zmr}. L2001 MWHING - 03
Dear Mr, MeGuire,

In secordance with Asticle 13(1) of the Waste Management (Licensingy Regulfations, Tam to inform you of thel

receipt on 19 February, 2003, of documeniation refating o a review application from Advanced Environmenta l‘

Selations {reland) Limited in refation to o facilin premises Iocated ot Advanced Environmental Solutions {Treland

Ltd Cappancur Indusitial Estate, Cappancur, Tullamore, Co Otfaly.  This application has been assigned register
'

)
wimber WOE0S - 03 Further details in relation w the apphication are supplied oo the accompanying attachment.

Pam to advise yvou that any person may make o submission to the A
pursuant o Avtiele 13 of the Regulations, which provides as follows:
Extruct from the Waste Munagement {Licensy

writing, in respect of the review,

we) Regulativns
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en subimission w the Ageney in
i) an application, and 5 &
{11 such plars, documents and mhg;{& efmation and particuturs, Inviuding an enviresmen
S1ateim

aanental pnpact
ent us are sibnined h’d\??v{&ppﬁtunt i aveordunce with Articles §2, 13, 14 and 16,
and the Agency shall not give notie

¢ O aroposed deciston under Section 42(2) of the Acts before the
expivy of a period of one month fu!k@%xg the date of @ relevan

{3} acknowieduement ;l@d;}ncg with Artiele Y423 or o
{ ihi anticy m:s;mxi;mccéﬁ.h Articte 16{2%n1, or .
! { ackaowledpement Waccordance with Arucle 16645, ! i
; S B D
; : whiches er such dute fs the futer
The upplication, (E1S iy

tyoand pssectwed correspondence, including the acknowledeements and noudications
referred toin Artiele 18, are anvailable o view on the Avepcy Websie ot www epa v licensing,

The Agency will huve regard o amy submission made in accords

e with the R
course, W vach porson who nukes such o submission, o advise them ol the A

lations and will write, in dug

kXS

Ageney’s proposed decigion on the
review,

In wccordance with Article 22

220 hith) of the Waste Managewent (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency will write to
you te nform you of its proposed decision on the review in due course,

If you have no cominents to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you to reply to
this letter.

Yougs sincerely,

Xmimw Oglesby
" Progeasmane Otficer

Oitiee of Chimate, Licensing & Resource Lise
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Internal memo

7" March 2013
Mr. Declan Mulhare
P.E.H.O.
@'\0&
&
Waste Licence Application o&*\q@
45’@“0
'\QO N
N
A

P &
Name & address of applicant: Adszé{mfed Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited
Sagpancur Industrial Estate
Cappancur
O Tullamore
o Co. Offaly

Location of facility: Cappancur Industrial Estate
Cappancur
Tullamore
Co. Offaly
Reference number: W0104-03
National Grid reference: E2356; N2256
Comments:

This application is to increase the tonnage of waste received at the site from 50,000
tonnes / annum to 60,000 tonnes / annum and to reduce the tonnage of hazardous waste
from 200 tonnes / annum to zero tonnes / annuin.
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It 1s also proposed to facilitate the future connection of treated effluent from the on-site
wastewater treatment plant and wash water and rainwater run-off from operational areas
to the municipal foul sewer, instead of this treated effluent being tankered to the Local

Authority Waste Water Treatment Plant

I would recommend that any waste licence granted would include a requirement to

monitor the following:

I.  Noise levels from the proposed operation

2. Air quality at the proposed facility to include monitoring of dust, odour etc

3. Rodent and vermin control at the proposed facility

Dympna O’Grady
Environmental Health Officer
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